Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 3:10 PM

To: Amy Tucker

Cc: Heidi Chapman

Subject: CMO BLAST: Virtual Healthcare Transformation Grand Rounds - Physician Suicide:

Reconceptualizing "Do No Harm" on May 11

Importance: High

Upstate University Hospital will host a virtual Healthcare Transformation Grand Rounds presentation entitled “Physician
Suicide: Reconceptualizing “Do No Harm” on Wednesday, May 11, from noon —1:30 pm. All professions and specialties
are invited to attend.

The presentation will include a showing of the film “Do No Harm” followed by a panel discussion featuring:

e Jarrod Bagatell, MD - Director, Employee/Student Health

e Leslie Kohman, MD, FACS — Chief Wellness Officer

e Seethalakshmi Ramanathan, MD, MPA — Associate Professor of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences
e Kaushal Nanavati, MD — Assistant Dean for Wellness

e Thomas Schwartz, MD — Chair, Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences

In the United States, the rate of death by suicide among physicians is higher than the general population. It is estimated
that 300-400 physicians die by suicide every year. Despite the high prevalence of suicide, mental illness and suicide
among physicians and healthcare workers remain under-recognized.

At the conclusion of this presentation, participants will be able to:

e Recognize the prevalence of suicide risk among current and future physicians

e Describe risk factors for suicidal crises among physicians

e Discuss mitigation strategies and local resources that are available for physicians experiencing mental health
problems.

CME credits are being offered. Advance registration is required: https://upstate.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJcsf-
urgDgtHNJX-5ehljWGdPYHOYEX6QNA. After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information
about joining the meeting.

Best,
Amy

Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM
Chief Medical Officer
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, College of Medicine
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